Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities
AGENDA
For
WORK SESSION
Tuesday
May 15, 2018

Call to Order
Blomlmi’t:ry Progra‘m‘]
Other, if necessafy
Adjou rn

B

B

A . 1‘\‘
/ / \
J ; ! \
/ { ‘ Y
| J
JR 0
{ ! h Y
' { ' L
' | { Y
! ! i {
| i ! |
b ! |
! i ! i
1 ¥
) ‘r
\
L h
. /
i
[
H
i
!E
! I
o s,
\
'
\







Call to Order

General Matters

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities
AGENDA

For

Tuesday
May 15, 2018
6:30 PM

L A Approve Minutes

J,Expendltures R
/ October B@af’d Me’etmg
lnformational Items

B! Public Speakers (3 mii?ut@s each)
S JC. Corresp@riﬁ noe

A. Reports/Updates
- 1) Employee Step Increase |
- 2) Project Updates
3) Lateral Upda’ces
_ 4) CUE/CUO Reports: and ACthI‘l Items
"5 5) Member Reports ' ‘

‘ l Mlscellaneous o
6.  Public Sp@akers

7 EX@CUﬂV@S@S;Slon \

8. AdJOUI‘h







Board of Municipal Utilities
Meeting Minutes
May 1, 2018
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order — Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pMm.

Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Phillips, Mr. R and Mrs. Schnabel

Also present: CUE Danielson, CUO Munro, Qutreas ialist Arnold, Counciimember
Fenderbosch and Mayor Zilka

Approve Minutes

Chairman Dzwonczyk presented the mianTe
with no changes, additions or corrections note
distributed as presented.

Public Speakers
None. -

Corresponden

222,341.21
228,489.81
13,543.09
7,611.61
4,638.15
20,555.00

PO A APAPHP

Fund 765

The CUE discussed reporting functions of New World Systems (NWS) and items the
Board would like to see on a dashboard.

Mrs. Schnabel asked about contractors for the lateral separation project, indicating there
are 18 contractors on the website, but only a few are active. Chairman Dzwonczyk
suggested we update contractors on the lateral loan process.




f




Employee Promotion

Nicole Huerner completed her one-year probationary period as Customer Service Clerk
on May 1, 2018. She has been promoted to Customer Service Representative, Step 1A
effective today.

Presentation at WEFTEC/Reschedule of October 2 Meeting

The CUE was recently asked to present at WEFTEC's “Utility Leader’s Roundtable”
session regarding Avon Lake Regional Water’s approach to innovation. Because the
CUO wiill also be attending WEFTEC in order to take part inza Water Research
Foundation project team meeting, the CUE requests th ard consider rescheduling its
October 2, 2018, meeting to October 9, 2018.

UE explained that this

Mr. Rush asked about an upcoming meeting in Cl
& y efficiency in August.

will be a meeting with the Department of En
The CUE has been asked to be on a pane

th Rick Eberle regarding the bid package for the addition
ewed with the CUO the PowerPoint presentation that
wer lighting. It was discussed the need to finish preparing
that it can be put out to bid. The CUO will continue to

ie project, with the assistance of Mr. Eberle.

oversee this aspect o
Lateral U pdates

The lateral separation program continues to progress. As of April 26, 2018, letters have
been sent to 3,043 residents indicating that they may have clean water entering their
sanitary lateral and requesting Avon Lake Regional Water be contacted to determine
whether this may be the case. To date, 2,857 (94%) have responded (up 4 since
4/11/17, an average of >2/wk). Of the 2,857, 2,295 either have come into compliance or
were already in compliances (~9 confirmed each week) and 562 either have problems or
are believed to have problems. By extrapolation, approximately 690 (562 + ~67% of







homes not inspected) may need to do some work to come into compliance. The
attached table/graphs provide additional information.

As of April 26, 2018, 74 of the homeowners with the 11/30/18 deadline have yet to
respond and have their free inspection (unchanged in the previous 2 weeks). It is
anticipated, approximately 50 of these homes will need to address clean water in their
sanitary lateral, along with the 233 (homes we know have clean water entering the
sanitary lateral. Therefore, about 280 need to do some work to comply by 11/30/18
(~9/wkK). :

at 281 (up 2 since April
ntractors so far. The

The total executed Lateral Loan Program agreements ar:
16, 2018), with $966,643 committed and $571,540 pai
average loan request is for approximately $3,400.

Calls have decreased and door hangers are bei

QOutreach Specialist Arnold will have a mo
program on the new website and revising:
copy of the flow chart will be provided at the

up letters to clea
t Board meeting.

hio EPA regarding our
18 “asset management

valve exercising
regulation. Ohio'l ‘

el expenses:
o help reduce

\

Sewer backup at a ¢ r's house - It was determined that there was slight differential
settlement that occurred “which led to the collapse of the homeowners lateral and the
subsequent backup. It was suggested that UUI reimburse Avon Lake Regional Water.

Dependent healthcare — Per the 2014 union agreement, our organization reimburses
retired employees for up to 48 months for spousal healthcare coverage. This benefit
expires at the end of 2018.

Charge for deposit slips —\We've been paying for these as part of our banking fees. We
are part of the banking system that the City utilizes. Members would like the Finance
Director to investigate why we are charged for basic services.







Chairman/Committee/Member Reports

Chairman Dzwonczyk received correspondence from our attorney regarding an
agreement developed between the City attorney and him. Mr. Goddard should be at our
next meeting. Chairman Dzwonczyk suggested that if the City is paying its attorney for
his services, then the City should allow Calfee be paid for its services.

Mrs. Schnabel requested an update on Continuous Improvement training. CUE
discussed the leadership training and getting us moved toward a specific program (ISO
or TQM). Starting with developing a “Why” statement. The next two sessions will be

“L eading Change.” The CUE and CUO are leaning tow SO certification, as it is well
known and respected.

Miscellaneous

Erie mercu Is It is in our best

Chairman Dzwonczyk brought up the topic o

g a Safety Lunch on May 10, 2017 at
incidents. Board members are invited to

=Rush moved, Mr. Abram seconded, that the

Ayes: Abram, ips, Rush, and Schnabel

Nays: None
Motion carried.

Approved ,

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Todd A. Danielson, Clerk







05/10/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
WATER FUND 701 EXPENSES
May 15, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 Water Employees $ 78,070.61 Salaries P/R #10.041618-042918 701.180.000-51102-Salaries

2 Water Employees $ 243327 PartTime P/R #10.041618-042918 701.180.000-51105-PartTime

3  Water Employees $ 203532 OT-Plant P/R #10.041618-042918 701.180.000-51106.101-OT Plant
4 Water Employees $ 1,260.35 OT-Distrib P/R #10.041618-042918 701.180.000-51106.102-OT Dist
5 Water Employees $ 2,208.89 OT-Admin P/R #10.041618-042918 701.180.000-51106.103-OT Admin
6 Water Employees 3 263.25 QOT-Const P/R #10.041618-042918 701.180.000-51106.104-OT Constr
7 Water Employees $ 1,325.66 OT-Office P/R #10.041618-042918 701.180.000-51106.105-OT-Office
8 Termination Pay $ 1,119.30 Termination - Vacation Pay 701.180.000-52115-Retirement

9 Medical Mutual $ 162.06 Medical Mutual Payment 05/01/18 701.180.000-52203-Hospital

10 Cintas Corporation $ 273.96  1/2-Employee Uniform Rental-April 2018-RK 701.180.000-52226-Clothing

11 Brass, Mike $ 20.00 2 Employee Meal Allowances-L.S 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
12 Lulfs, Robert $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
13 Mosher, Gregory $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
14 Caruso, George $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS : 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
15 Mercy Occupational Health $ 25.00 1/2-Quarterly DOT Random Fee-14 Employees-TAD 701.180.000-53206-Physical

16 Operator Training Committee of Q $ 700.00 Backflow Prevention Training Course-R.Ackerman-TAD 701.180.000-53500-Edu/Training
17 Op.Training Committee of Ohioc  § 700.00 Backflow Prevention Training Course-A.Sisson-TAD 701.180.000-53500-Edu/Training
18 Op.Training Committee of Ohio  § 700.00 Backflow Prevention Training Course-C.Busse-TAD 701.180.000-53500-Edu/Training
19 FedEx $ 115.40  Shipping Charges-LS 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
20 FriendsOffice 3 128.76  1/2-Office Supplies-MW/KK 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
21 Link Computer Corp. $ 2,026.10 MunilLink Billing for May 2018-RKM 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
22 MT Business Technologies 3 49.81 1/2-Staple Refills for Copiers-LS 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
23 MT Business Technologies 3 105.90  1/2-Maint Agreement onf 2 Ricoh Copiers-TAD 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
24 NationalOffice $ 490.00 Executive Chair for R.Munro-RKM 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
25 SmartBill $ 1,025.22 Print/Mail Water Bills-RKM 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
26 Fuelman $ 611.76  1/2-Fuel for Vehicles.042318-050618-LS 701.180.000-53604-Gasoline/Oil
27 SOS Integration Services $ 5,600.00 Touch Screen for Filter #20-GY 701.180.000-53607-Equip Maint
28 North Shore Pump $ 3,562.41 Repair Sludge Pump-GY 701.180.000-53607-Equip Maint
29 W.W.Williams $ 1,945.00 Maint.Repairs-Wa Plant Generator-GY 701.180.000-563607-Equip Maint
30 Bonded Chemicals, Inc. $ 8,760.00 10 Tons Fluoride-GY 701.180.000-53611-Op.Supplies
31 USALCO $ 23,740.26 173.54 Tons Alum-GY 701.180.000-53611-Op.Supplies
32 Maint.Systems of N. Ohio $ 7,981.00 Asphalt Repairs for 17 Areas-RK 701.180.000-53612-Maint/Repairs
33 Active Plumbing Supply $ 46.04 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
34 Aztec Steel $ 581.78 1/2-Maintenance Supplies{Pipe & Steel)-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
35 E&H Hardware Group, LLC. $ 166.37  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RKM 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
36 Grainger $ 385.71 Maintenance Supplies-GY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
37 GVS Safety Supplies, Inc. $ 119.70  Chemical Gloves-GY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
38 Home Depot Credit Services $ 29.57  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
39 Indy Equipment $ 150.42 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
40 Lowe's 3 381.61  Maintenance Supplies-TAD 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants

41 Parker Supply LLC $ 181.90 Maintenance Supplies-GY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
42 Rex Pipe and Supply Co. $ 1,368.60 Maintenance Supplies-BY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
43 Swift First Aid $ 56.85 Service FirstAid Cabinets@Wa Plant-LS 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
44 Swift First Aid $ 24.73  1/2-Svc FirstAid Cabinets@201Miller-L.S 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
45 Trico Oxygen Company $ 45.10  1/2-Maintenance Gases@201 Miller-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
46 Trico Oxygen Company $ 34.80 Maintenance Gases@Wa Plant-GY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants’
47 USA BlueBook $ 139.90 Maintenance Supplies-GY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
48 Core & Main $ 2,628.70 Water Distribution Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.002-Lines

49 SiteOne Landscape Supply $ 165.29  Yard Repair Materials-RK 701.180.000-53612.004-Other

50 Culligan of Cleveland $ 63.00 DI Rental.050118-053118-GY 701.180.000-53613-Lab Supplies
51 Hach Company $ 657.75 Lab Supplies for Water Plant-GY 701.180.000-53613-Lab Supplies
52 Idexx Laboratories $ 8,177.35 Lab Supplies for Water Plant-GY 701.180.000-53613-Lab Supplies
53 Thomas Scientific $ 74744 lab Supplie\s for Water Plant-GY 701.180.000-53613-Lab Supplies
54 Trico Oxygen Company $ 34.80 Lab Gases for Water Plant-GY 701.180.000-53613-Lab Supplies
55 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance 3 367.78 1/2-Lease Pmt.2 Ricoh Copiers-RKM 701.180.000-53701.001-Leases

Page 1 of 2







05/10/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
. WATER FUND 701 EXPENSES
May 15, 2018
56 Complete Concrete $ 350.00 Core Drilling@Bridgeside P.S.-RK 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
57 Area Temps $ 1,200.00 Temp Office Help-Week Ending 04/22/18-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
58 Area Temps $ 1,200.00 Temp Office Help-Week Ending 04/29/18-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
59 Brakey Energy, Inc. $ 925.00 1/2-Mo.Fee-Energy Mgmt Svc.032918-043018-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
60 Cuyahoga Community College $ 1,200.00 1/2-Staff Prof.Development-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
61 Lorain Co.Community College $ 704.00 1/2-Contracted Training-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
62 Miles Lehane Companies $ 310.565 1/2-Consulting Svec for CUO Search-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
63 Technology Mgmt Solutions $ 107813 1/2-Computer Support for April 2018-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
64 Technical Services Group Inc. $ 1,250.00 1/2-Offsite Backup-May 2018-201Miller-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
65 Technical Services Group Inc. $ 189.99 Office Backup-May 2018-Wa Plant-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
66 Patton's Five Star Towing $ 65.00 Towing Service-RK 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
67 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 1,319.16 Gas Svc@Wa Plant.032018-041918-GY 701.180.000-53702.001-Plants
68 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 28.25 Gas Svc@WTP Lab.032018-041918-GY 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
69 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 301.38 GasSvc@WTP Garage.032018-041918-GY 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
70 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 41.99 GasSvc@WTP Aux.032018-041918-GY 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
71 Columbia Gas of Ohio 3 4548 GasSvc@SIP Bldg.032018-041918-GY 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
72 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 554.34 GasSvc@201Miller.032818-042718-RKM 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
73 Engie Resources $ 64,729.03 Elect@Wa Plant.022118-041918-RKM 701.180.000-53703.001-Plants
74 liluminating Company $ 7,999.47 Elect@WaPlant.032218-041918-GY 701.180.000-53703.001-Plants
75 Engie Resources $ 701.21  Elect@201 Miller.031418-041018-RKM 701.180.000-53703.002
76 lluminating Company $ 109.29 Elect@Aux Pump House.031318-041018-GY 701.180.000-53703.002
77 Iluminating Company $ 66.68 Elect@WalkerTower.031418-041218-GY 701.180.000-53703.002
78 llluminating Company $ 73.10 Elect@Lear Tower.031018-040718-GY 701.180.000-53703.002
79 Avon Lake Regional Water % 72.24  Water Used from ETL1 for April 2018-RKM B 701.180.000-53704-Water Used
80 Centurylink $ 586.25 TelephoneSvc@WaPlant-April 2018-GY 701.180.000-53705-Communication
81 Centurylink $ 717.23  TelephoneSvc@201Miller-April 2018-TAD 701.180.000-53705-Communication
82 Spectrum Business $ 214.99  Internet Svc@WaPlant.043018-052918-GY 701.180.000-53705-Communication
83 Verizon Wireless $ 547.88 1/2-Cell Phone Svc/Equipment.042618-052518-TAD 701.180.000-53705-Communication
84 Yuronich, Greg $ 25.00 Cell Phone Reimbursement-May 2018-RKM 701.180.000-53705-Communication
85 Kowalski Ford $ 914.79  1/2-Repairs to 2017 Ford Explorer-RK 701.180.000-53707-Mobile Maint
86 NAPA Avon $ 477.98  1/2-Misc Truck Parts & Tools-RK 701.180.000-53707-Mobile Maint
87 Cutting Edge Landscape $ 380.00 1/2-Lawn Svc@201Miller-April 2018-RK 701.180.000-53708-Bldg Maint
88 Jani-King of Cleveland $ 322.50 1/2-Cleaning Svc@201Miller-May 2018-RKM 701.180.000-53708-Bldg Maint
89 Rebman Systems, Inc. $ 197.50 1/2-Annual Fire Alarm inspection-RK 701.180.000-53708-Bldg Maint
90 FriendsOffice $ 5,028.55 Furniture for Water Plant-GY 701.180.000-53804.002-Furniture
91 FriendsOffice 3 340.50 1/2-Plan Holder Flat Files-Jack's Office-JRG 701.180.000-53804.002-Furniture
92 Burgess & Niple $ 9,930.00 Prof Svc-Emergency Wa Interconnect.021818-033118-RKM 701.180.000-53806-Eng. Fees
93 Stantec $ 100,000.00 Consulting Svc-SIP Project.120316-033118-RKM 701.180.000-53806-Eng. Fees
94 Danielson, Todd $ 243.21  1/2-Reimbursement-Conf Exp/Mileage-RKM 701.180.000-53901-Refunds
95 Birch, Tim 3 23.89 Refund Pmt on Closed Acct#00157480-1-LS 701.180.000-53901-Refunds
96 Novotny, Carol $ 519 Refund Credit Bal on Closed Acct #00102920-2-1.S 701.180.000-53901-Refunds
$ 368,494.23

Page 2 of 2







05/10/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
. WASTEWATER FUND 721 EXPENSES
May 15, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 Wastewater Employees $ 38,946.40 Salaries P/R #10.041618-042918 721.190.000-51102-Salaries

2 Wastewater Employees $ 4,661.00 PartTime P/R#10.041618-042918 721.190.000-51105-PartTime

3 Wastewater Employees $ 1,436.36 OT-Plant P/R#10.041618-042918 721.190.000-51106.101-OT Plant
4 Wastewater Employees $ 822,13 OT-Distrib P/R #10.041618-042918 721.190.000-51106.102-OT Distr
5 Wastewater Employees $ 970.20 OT-Admin P/R #10.041618-042918 721.190.000-51106.103-OT Admin
6 Wastewater Employees $ 686.01 OT-Const P/R #10.041618-042918 721.190.000-51106.104-OT Constr
7 Termination Pay $ 367.35 Termination - Vacation Pay 721.190.000-52115-Retirement

8 Medical Mutual $ 165.15 Medical Mutual Payment 05/01/18 721.190.000-52203-Hospital

9 Dependent Healthcare $ 200.00 Dependent Healthcare for May 2018-LS 721.190.000-52203-Hospital

10 Cintas Corporation $ 273.96 1/2-Employee Uniform Rental-April 2018-RK 721.190.000-52226-Clothing

11 Fischer, Will $ 40.00 4 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
12 Sadowski, Dale $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
13 Spinks, Joshua $ 20.00 2 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
14 Mercy Occupational Health $ 25.00 1/2-Qtrly DOT Random Fee-14 Employees-TAD 721.190.000-53206-Emp Physicals
15 Mercy Occupational Health $ 89.00 DOT Testing for 2 Emplyees-TAD 721.190.000-53206-Emp Physicals
16 Baytos, Steve $ 3,366.00 Reimburse-Tuition for MPA Grad Prog.-S.Baytos-RKM 721.190.000-53500-Training

17 Hach Company $ 650.00 Classes for S.Baytos-SB 721.190.000-53500-Training

18 Avon Lake Printing $ 86.00 Door Hangers for SLP-CMA 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
19 Avon Lake Printing $ 43.50 NESOWEA Sign-SB 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
20 FedEx $ 128.35 Shipping Charges-LS 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
21 FriendsOffice $ 128.77  1/2-Office Supplies-MW/KK 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
22 Link Computer Corp. $ 675.37 MuniLink Billing for May 2018-RKM 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
23 MT Business Technologies $ 49.80 1/2-Staple Réefills for Copiers-L.S 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
24 MT Business Technologies $ 105.90  1/2-Maint Agreement onf 2 Ricoh Copiers-TAD 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
25 SmartBill $ 341.74  Print/Mail Water Bills-RKM 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
26 Fuelman $ 611.756  1/2-Fuel for Vehicles.042318-050618-LS 721.190.000-53604-Gasoline/Oil
27 ABC Equipment $ 81.60 Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
28 Active Plumbing Supply - $ 46.04 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
29 Aztec Steel $ 581.78 1/2-Maintenance Supplies(Pipe & Steel)-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants .
30 E&H Hardware Group, LLC. $ 166.37  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RKM 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
31 Grainger $ 1,080.69 Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
32 Home Depot Credit Services $ 29.56 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
33 Indy Equipment $ 150.41  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
34 Lowe's $ 767.35 Maintenance Supplies-TAD 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
35 McMaster-Carr Supply $ 383.15 Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
36 Parker Supply LLC $ 168.14 Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
37 Swift First Aid $ 38.30 Service FirstAid Cabinets@WPCC-LS 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
38 Swift First Aid $ 24.72 1/2-Svc FirstAid Cabinets@201Miller-LS 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
39 Trico Oxygen Company $ 4510 1/2-Maintenance Gases@201 Miller-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
40 Trico Oxygen Company 3 34.20 Maintenance Gases@WPCC-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
41 United Laboratories $ 546.16 Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.004-Other
42 Culligan of Cleveland $ 37.80 DI Rental.050118-053118-GY 721.190.000-53613-Lab Supplies
43 ldexx Laboratories $ 1,591.68 Lab Supplies for WPCC-SB 721.190.000-53613-Lab Supplies
44 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance $ 367.79 1/2-Lease Pmt.2 Ricoh Copiers-RKM 721.190.000-53701.001-Lease
45 Brakey Energy, Inc. $ 925.00 1/2-Mo.Fee-Energy Mgmt Svc.032918-043018-RKM 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

46 Burch Hydro, Inc. $ 75,860.40 Sludge DeWatering for April 2018-SB 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
47 Cuyahoga Community College  $  1,200.00 1/2-Staff Prof.Development-TAD 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

48 Lorain Co.Community College $ 704.00 1/2-Contracted Training-RKM 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

49 Miles Lehane Companies, Inc. $ 310.54 1/2-Consulting Sve for CUO Search-RKM 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

50 Solar Testing Laboratories $ 1,365.00 Testing/Inspection@WPCC.040218-04151 8-SB 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

51 Technology Mgmt Solutions $ 1,078.12 1/2-Computer Support for April 2018-TAD 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

52 Technical Services Group Inc. $ 1,250.00 1/2-Offsite Backup-May 2018-201Miller-TAD 721.190.000-53701.002-Other







05/10/18

53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78

Williams Scotsman, Inc.
Republic Services
Columbia Gas of Ohio
Columbia Gas of Ohio
Columbia Gas of Ohio
Engie Resources

Engie Resources

Engie Resources

Engie Resources

Engie Resources

Engie Resources
Illuminating Company
Hluminating Company
CenturyLink

Spectrum Business
Verizon Wireless
Kowalski Ford

NAPA Avon

Cutting Edge Landscape
Jani-King of Cleveland
Rebman Systems, Inc.
S§O0S Integration Services
FriendsOffice
Danielson, Todd

Birch, Tim

Novotny, Carol

%6966-69&9-6969&969%%66996969@69%696969%6‘)&969%69

Avon Lake Regional Water

WASTEWATER FUND 721 EXPENSES

141.60

31,120.43

30.26
28.71
30.26

22,668.69

49.04
734.64
33.45
56.75
74.27
74.33
81.30
354.25
252.82
547.87
914.78
477.98
380.00
322.50
197.50

10,500.00

340.50
243.21
565.73
24.36

213,468.87

May 15, 2018

Container Rental.042118-052018-SB

Sludge Disposal for March 2018-SB
GasSvc@671Bridgeside.040218-050118-RK
GasSvc@641Lear.040518-050418-RK
GasSvc@100Woodbridge.040218-050118-RK
Elect@WPCC.020818-040918-RKM

Elect@31900 Lake.030918-040618-RKM
Elect@32789Lake.031318-040918-RKM
Elect@671Bridgeside.030918-040618-RKM
Elect@641Lear.031018-040718-RKM
Elect@WoodbridgeWay.031018-040718-RK
Elect@671 Bridgeside.040718-050418-RK
Elect@HuntClub.040818-050418-RK
TelephoneSve@PumpSta-April 2018-RK
Internet/Telephone Svc@WPCC.042218-052018-SB
1/2-Cell Phone Svc/Equipment.042618-052518-TAD
1/2-Repairs to 2017 Ford Explorer-RK

1/2-Misc Truck Parts & Tools-RK

1/2-Lawn Sve@201Miller-April 2018-RK
1/2-Cleaning Svc@201Miller-May 2018-RKM
1/2-Annual Fire Alarm inspection-RK

Cerlic Sensor for pH & DO Meters-SB

1/2-Plan Holder Flat Files-Jack's Office-JRG
1/2-Reimbursement-Conf Exp/Mileage-RKM
Refund Pmt on Closed Acct#00157480-1-LS
Refund Credit Bal on Closed Acct #00102920-2-L.S

721.190.000-53701.002-Other
721.190.000-53701.007-Sludge
721.190.000-53702.003-PumpSta
721.180.000-53702.003-PumpSta

.721.190.000-53702.003-PumpSta

721.190.000-53703.001-Plants
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53705-Communication
721.190.000-53705-Communication
721.190.000-53705-Communication
721.190.000-53707-Mobile Maint
721.190.000-53707-Mobile Maint
721.190.000-53708-Bldg Maint
721.190.000-53708-Bldg Maint
721.190.000-53708-Bldg Maint
721.190.000-53804.001-IT Equip
721.190.000-53804.002-Furniture
721.190.000-53901-Refunds
721.190.000-53901-Refunds
721.190.000-53901-Refunds







05/10/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
MOR FUND 703 EXPENSES
May 15, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 W.W.Williams $ 893.95 Annual Inspect/Repair Moore Rd Generator-GY ~ 703.180.000-53612.003-PumpSta
2 Engie Resources $ 9,400.01 Elect@ETL1 Moore.031418-041118-RKM 703.180.000-53703.003-Electric
3 Engie Resources $ 20.81 Elect@Butternut/Root.030818-040518-RKM 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
4 Engie Resources $ 15.29 Elect@Lear/Mills.031018-040918-RKM 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
5 Engie Resources 3 44.32 Elect@Lear/Chestnut.030918-040618-RKM 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
6 Engie Resources 3 10.59 Elect@Lear/US20.030918-040618-RKM 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
7 Engie Resources $ 18.51 Elect@Root/Sprag.030818-040518-RKM 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
8 Illluminating Company $ 61.20 Elect@Butternut/Root.040618-050418-TAD 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
9 llluminating Company $ 60.03 Elect@Root/Sprag.040618-050418-TAD 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
10 Muminating Company $ 109.32 Elect@Lear/Krebs.031018-040718-RKM 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
11 Illuminating Company $ 64.43 Elect@Moore/RR.031518-041218-RKM 703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
12 Avon Lake Regional Water §$ 165,771.10 Water Used from ETL1-April 2018-RKM 703.180.000-53704-Water Used

$ 176,469.56

Page 1 of 1







05/10/18

Name

Amount

Avon Lake Regional Water

MOR FUND 762 EXPENSES
May 15, 2018

Memo

Account

W.W Williams
W.W . Williams
Ohio Edison
Engie Resources
Engie Resources
Ohio Edison
Ohio Edison
Engie Resources
Engie Resources
10 Engie Resources
11 Avon Lake Regional Water

Q0 ~NO Ot A WN

[{e]

893.94
1,299.00
36.92
8,255.24
6,404.71
57.20
55.88
72.25
21.61
5.46

$ 303,977.71

F P Y P O PP P P

$ 321,079.92

Annual Inspect/Repair Moore Generator-GY
Annual Inspection Island Generator-GY
Elect@lsland OAL.040518-050318-TAD
Elect@Moore P.S.031418-041118-RKM
Elect@lsland P.S.030618-040318-RKM
Elect@37780CenterRidge.040618-050418-TAD
Elect@36550chestnut.040618-050418-TAD
Elect@Detroit PRV.031518-041218-RKM
Elect@Barres.031118-040718-RKM
Elect@CenterRidge.030718-040518-RKM
Water Used from ETL2-April 2018-RKM

762.180.000-53612.003-Pump Sta
762.180.000-53612.003-Pump Sta
762.180.000-53703.003-PumpSta
762.180.000-53703.003-PumpSta
762.180.000-53703.003-PumpSta
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53704-Water Used

Page 1 of 1







05/10/18

O ~N OO hAh WON -

Name

Avon Lake Regional Water

LORCO FUND 749 EXPENSES
May 15, 2018

Memo

Account

Engie Resources
Engie Resources
Ohio Edison
Engie Resources
Engie Resources
Engie Resources
Engie Resources
Engie Resources
Engie Resources
Engie Resources
Ohio Edison
Ohio Edison
Ohio Edison
Ohio Edison
Ohio Edison

Lorain-Medina Rural Elect.
Lorain-Medina Rural Elect.
Lorain-Medina Rural Elect.
Lorain-Medina Rural Elect.
Lorain-Medina Rural Elect.
Lorain-Medina Rural Elect.
Lorain-Medina Rural Elect.

Frontier
Link Computer Corp.
RLCWA
LORCO
LLORCO

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

783.66
1,020.77
4.19
10.31
14.04
34.90
17.85
7.41
28.45
58.66
60.43
120.66
62.29
58.04
98.83
127.52
82.51
248.27
60.91
133.56
94.84
54.14
300.16
1,214.00
1,080.50
12,000.00

17,996.74

Elect@TriPlex.030818-040518-RKM
Elect@FourPlex.030318-040218-RKM
Elect@38393 Royalton.040318-050118-TAD
Elect@33678Walker.031418-041218-RKM
Elect@12169AvonBelden.030618-040418-RKM
Elect@12901AvonBelden.030618-040418-RKM
Elect@33930Co0ley.030718-040418-RKM
Elect@36780Giles.030218-040318-RKM
Elect@10920Hawke.030718-040518-RKM
Elect@10301Reed.030718-040518-RKM
Elect@12169AvonBelden.040518-050318-TAD
Elect@12901 AvonBelden.040518-050318-TAD
Elect@33930Co0ley.040518-050318-TAD
Elect@36780Giles.040418-050218-TAD
Elect@10920Hawke.040618-050418-TAD
Elect@Banks.032318-042318-TAD
Elect@36879Capel.032318-042318-TAD
Elect@12601Cowley.032318-042318-TAD
Elect@12775Durkee(n).032318-042318-TAD
Elect@Durkee(S).032318-042318-TAD
Elect@IndianHollow.032318-042318-TAD
Elect@Slife.032318-042318-TAD
TelephoneSvc@FourPlex.042518-052418-RKM
MuniLinkBilling for May 2018-RKM

LORCO Meter Readings-April 2018-TAD

Reimburse LORCO 2 Billing Pmts-April 2018-RKM

Mo.Operations Advnace for May 2018-RKM

749.190.000-53703.001-Plants
749.190.000-53703.001-Plants
749.190.000-53703.001-Plants
749.190.000-53703.002~-Bldgs
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.180.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
749.190.000-53705-Communication
749.190.000-53760-Billing Exp
749.190.000-53760-Billing Exp
749.190.000-53901-Refunds/Reimb
749.190.000-59500-Mo Advance

Page 1 of 1







05/10/18

Avon Lake Regional Water

LATERAL LOAN FUND 765 EXPENSES

May 15, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account
1 Heczko Construction $ 3,5600.00 Lateral Loan Program-236 Moore-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
$ 3,500.00

Page 1 of 1







05/10/18 Avon Lake Regional Water

' WASTEWATER CONSTRUCTION FUND 724 EXPENSES
May 15, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 CDMSmith  § 111,622.00 Prof.Eng.Svc@WPCC.020118-033118-RKM 724.190.000-53806-Eng.Fees
$ 111,522.00

Page 1 of 1







%ES88 (00700£°1€) 62°021'v £T°9%9°LT 00 75°99% 75°99% oo’ IO pue sUjjoseD
%SE (15°822'01) 06'£0¥'CT 19°909°cE 89'40T'T 00°98z’se 00 . 00'982'S€ saljddng 820
%62 ESVCE'688'T $ 90°9/009L $ TPOTELT $ VI'TO9% $ 00°TIZ'999C & - $ 00°'1TZ'999'C $ S|ejo], [suuosiad
Y%EET (00"986°6) 78'1£E’s 8T'59°8 00°9T0'% 00°000'% 0o 00°000"% Bulures] 8 uonesnpg
v So8YD punodbyoeg/siedisAuyd
+++ (00°000°2) 05°8bS 08 ISH'T o]0} - 00" 0o 0o JuswAoldws
%S5 007089 00°0Z8 4]0} "00°0bT 0070051 o[0} 00°00S'T S0UBMO[|[Y |es
%9 (S5 v14'%) 78°65€°C €Lp0T°L 6676/ 00°0ST'S 00 00°0ST‘S Apune R Buiep/wlopun .
%0 0090V TH 00 0o’ 4[0} 00'90%'TH oo 00"90+'TH dmidid 9sA0jdwa-SY3d0
%0¢ 64°601°9T 15°296'9 o]0} 00 00°2L0°€T 00’ 00°2L0°sT alesipajy
YL CLSS6' LT 8T'T€6'H9 oo oo’ 00°/88°65C 00 00°/88'652 aleys A S¥340o
%T¢ £2°9/7'TT LTELT'E (o[l 00 00°0S#'ST 00" 00°0S#'ST . AinebuoT
%T 06'£92'S0T 0T'2z8 00 00 00°060°90T 00 00°060'90T doUeINSUT 8y dnoun
Yob g 0T°£66'192 06'2H9'LET 00 . ST'S9€ 00°0b9'66€ 00’ 00°0b9'66€ uonezijelidsoy
%29 EETEE/T £9°€05°82 00’ 0o’ 00°'S€8'sH V(o) 00°SER’SY uonesusdwo) SIHOM
%0 00°060°S 0o 0o’ 00 00'060°S 4]0} 00°060°S 20UBMO||Y 1AD
%SG1S (0S°60T°TT) 0S5°£8/°ST 00 . 00 00'8£9'C oo 00849 90UEMO[|Y 30US B Wiojun
+++ (0P"8TELT) 0F'8TE /T 00 0o’ oo 00’ 4]0} BARDT OIS JUSWRISY
%05 TT°£15°02 68°789'0¢ 0o’ oo 00°002'TH 00 00°002'TH peg Ang sl saA0|dwg
+++ (S£'8ST) S/'SST 00 y[0} 00’ oo 00 SO sebepp SWLAQ
+++ (£9'605'2) £9°605'/ 00 00’ 1[0} 00 00’  uomniasuo) sabep SWISAQ
+++ (£8791H'S) £8°9TH'S 00’ o[e} 00 0[0} o[o} uone.SIUIWPY Sabepn SWIHISAQ
uoppe|leD/uoANgLIsIq
+++ (b£'269°0T) $L"T69'0T 00’ 0[0} 00 oo 00 sebep sWILBAQ
+++ (££'08T'p2). £/°08T'%C 00 o]0} oo oo o]0} uejd ssbep swaAQ
%0 00'006°€ET 0o’ 00’ oo’ 00°006°€ET 00 00°006"€ET sabep swiHeAQ
%8¢ ST'E06'TITT §8'965CH 00 o 00°005'¥ST o[o} 00°00§"¥ST sabep, swil e
%SC LT¥/9°780'T £8'8£9°99¢ 00" 00 00'€TE 6VH'T 4[0} 00'STE 66T salle[es
[ouuosiad
poay suopesuel | suojpesuel | seduelqunoug  suoiesuel | 396png sjuswpuswy  396png uonduosaq Unoy
/P3SN % Q1A -196png alA atA LIUOW Jualin)  papustuy 19bpng - paydopy

puny Ja1emsisep - Tz/
JuUnod2Y 0} dnjjoy pue NIy dnjjoy apnpul
8T/£0/S0 - 8T/T0/10 obuey s1eQ
Moday ssuewio)lad 396png asuadxg







+++
%9
%¢C

%0
%S6THT
%T¢

%4586
+++

%0T
4+

.
o+
+++
%9¢
%0

%9¢
%0
%¢6TT.
%¢CEES
% bi-
%6¢
%0

%8

e+
%Y
%89T1
%0

%¢
%LE

(00°000°6T)
00°T06°2TT
0S°LEL'%T

00°09
(99'68£'22)
81°990°€9

(e17€508T)
(00°000'T)
P9 SE6 DY
(8¢£195)

(£5°081'12)
(09'25£°18)
(€8°'86%)
0¥ PEE 0T
00°000°0S€

00°£pS7EST
00°09Z
(9£7££8'859)

(00°656'%)
S6'TTH'PT
(00°5ZE’LE)
00°000°s

00"90€

(00°006)
00°00STZ
(00°9£5"%0T)
00°008'Lt

00°+82'FST
8L L9V LL

00
00°6TT'cT
0§7¢s¢

00
8S°€TSL
¥8'1eL'6T
Thees’s
0o
79°€8s’s
8E'T9S
£5'081'T¢
09°75£'18
£8°861
09°995°¢
00
0Z°€0206
00"
8T'9tH'98¢
p1°981°C
(S6°TTH'b)
60 TELOT
oo

§9°GS

00"
£0°9€S’E
12°928'TH
9¢°¢8

00°020°L
£9'890°£S

00°000'6T
00°00¢’T
00

0o’
80'6TE0T
86°066'TT
TLT80'ET
00°000T
$8'128'9

08°962'60T
0o
89°658°40€
98'€18'C
00"
T6'818'79
00"

SEPHE

00°006 .
€6°€9¥'TT
6/°62€'99
¥9'9TT'Z

00'0£9°6L
65'894°8T

0o’
78'€T6'T
09°29¢
oo’

00

00’
€T'zT6's
STH90TT
§7'82

Nm..NNvdw
6L'L9E
00’
00°6€T'T
00"

00’

00
00
0r'L18°E
00"

00°028'9
00°569

00’
00°02v'L2C
00°000'ST

00°09
00°€S
00°6££'%6

00298
00
00°THE'LS
00"

0o’

00"

00*
00°T06°€T
00°000°0S€

00°£pS'€SE
00°09Z
00'8z¥'z€

00'TP

-00°000°0%

00°526'SE

007000'S

00790

00"
00°005°98
00°085‘€
00700005

00"¥£6'0bC
00°SOE‘€ST

00"
00'0¢H'LTC
00"000°ST

00709
00°es
00°64L'v6
00298

00’
00'THE"LS

00'T06'€T
00°000°0S€

00°Zb5’sSE
00°09Z
00'8Zb'1E

00T+
00°000°0T
00'526'SE

*00°000°S

00°90Z

00’
0000598
00°085°€
00°000'0S

00'¥£6'0bC
00°S0£'€ST

JuDauinug

Jsndwo) /Huoaos)g
seseyo.ind juswdinbg
SaseyoInd Juswdinbg
WiNiwslg sourInsut
810 sanl[ioey

Buipjing jo soueusjuiepy
SJUE[d S=n|oe

Buipjing Jo soueusjulejy
ssil[ioed-

Buip(ing jo sourusjuie)y
(SlIGONW)

soueUSUIE Juswdinbg
Soxe] 91e1sT [B9Y
SUOIEDIUNLUWIOD

43430 L9 - AN

suopess dwnd ouipal3 - AN
Sjue|d 21T - AN
suoness duwind se - Auan
sjue|d seo - AN

. pulney
|eNpISaY SSDIAIRS [RNIDRIUC)D
AN S90INISS [BnIoRIIUCD
I3YI0 SanIAIRS [eNPR.AOUCD
S9sea]

funersdp seoinies enoRNUO)
S9OIAISS |ENIDRAUOD

MIoM ge] R saljddng ge
SI319|\ SSOIAMRS/Sallaans
soueuuiR B Jieday

13430 seoIAeS/saljaans
VURUIUIRI B Jleday

uones dwnd seojales/selddng
dueURIR B Jieday

SauI ssolAlRS/sal|aans
2oueUSUR W Jiedsy

JUB[d SSOIAIRS/Salaans
SoueUS R R Jeday
S9OIAISS/S9]|aans

soueUUIE) B Jieday

s9||ddng Bupelsdo
2oueuUUIRlY Iuswdinbg






0ETPL'T65'TS

00'60£'£0v'9$

%ST 09°'995686°€$ T9'/L9V'L28% 6T'STG'SET$S TS'SLL'801'9% 7S'997'1$

%TC £0TYT'00T TS YT 599'1£8% TCLST0T8S ST'/2E'6TZ1$  C¢S'H90°Thl'cs TS'99P'TS  00'86S°0bL'c$
%0 00°00078TZ 00’ o0 00’ 00°00078TZ 00" 00°000'8TZ
%82 19'#S2'T0T 6E°Sh/'8E 00’ o[0} 00°000°0%T 00 00°000°0%T
+++ (59'69) 59'69 00’ 00 00 . 00’ 4[o}

%0 00°'005’99 00 00° oo 00°005'99 00’ 00°00599

%6L (08°129) 8Ly 8T /S/'T 16'5S 00°000’9 00’ 00°000°9

%2 00°0£6°CT0'T £6'80CLT L0 T6LET 00} 00°0L6'EH0T o]0} 00°046'€H0'T
+++ (007005) 0o 00°00S 00° 00 oo oo’

¥SAS 03 Jajsuel ]
: pung

UOIPNISUCY) J938AA 0} JaJSuRi |

S99 Yueg s8a4 Mueg
s394 yueg

SIUBWISSINQUISY puR Spunoy

) 5994
Jednqyoayydly /Bunesuibuy

Juswiainpg

VWO SeseydInd Juswidinby






¥ 40 T abed

YL LLO' L8

TTTOS'8YE

WV 82:8S:TT 810¢/£0/S0 Lo JedooD Aujoiod Ag umy

%9€ 95'b96’'GSE bt 618°c9 7S €PS'166 7599% 00°£20'166$ s[eio] J1ay3o
%?C 00°020"Z% 0L %8%9¢ 0ST/6'9% 85°00% 00794021 00" _ 00°9/470¢T oM geT g ssyddng qe
%TE TELHL'8%T S0'9%6'€6T PO TCL'ELT ¥Sseeey 00°STH#'9T9 00 00°STH'9T9 saljddns Bupeisdo
%S 879/ 9% 06°SS+£0T 2£°996'SE 66'STH02 00°/81°00T oo’ 00°/81°002 SoueuRURl Juswdinbg
%S/8 (8'8ze’c) 95'180"% 18°€12'6T oo’ 75°'99% 75°99¢% 00° IO pue sujjosen
Yotk (0s's21'28) SE'966€T ST'8¢T29 €€ L/ 00'666°€S 00 00'666°€S soiiddns oo
13410
%0p Y8 L6T'818'T$ E£'9ES'TO0T'I$S E€8'STS'/ZIS 90'L£8'T$ 00°0SE'2£0°ES 00’ 00°0SE'ZE0°E$ Sjejo] [2uuosiad
%971 (00°02E0T) GE'8/’E §9°/£S°6 00°985°T 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°€ Buiujel] R uonesnpy
+++ (00°000'2) 08 bbb 06°GGS’'T 00 oo 0[o} oo puno.bxoeg/seaisAyd JuswAoldws
%ST 00°0SZ 00052 0o 00°0% 00°000'T 00’ ©00°000°'T SOUBMO[|Y B3N
%EE (£$'965°T) SL€85'e 89°7Z¥'9 00708 000122 00 000122 Aipunet g Buiyzop/waonun
+++ 00 00’ oo’ 0o’ 00 00’ 00" dmiald 9A0|dw3-S¥3d0
+++ 00" 00° 0o 00 0o’ 00" 00" VDT
%P TEEES'ST 89°9%2'1T 00 00 00°084°92 00° 00°08£'9¢ SIBOIP3l
%LE 16°2€8'S.T 60°L62'€0T 1[0} oo 00'0£T°6/T 0o’ 00°0£T'642 aleys A S¥ado
%¥T 0848411 05°Z1L's oo 00’ 00°0Sb'ST 00 00°0SH’ST Ansbuo
%95 ET'T06 £8'8ST'T 00’ 00 00°090°¢ 1[0} 00°090°2 douelInsur 3y dnodo
%SE 12°98£'€9¢ 6L ETH 6T 00 90'29T 00002955 - 4]0} 00°002’95S uopezjejdsoy
+++ 00" 1[0} 00 00 0o oo -0 dwop juswAodwaun
%8S ST'8E0’ET 8L ToV'8T o]0} 0o 00°005°1S 00’ 00°00S°1S uopesuaduwa) SIadoM
0 00060 oo’ 00’ 00’ 00°060°S 00’ 00°060°€ SouBMO|lY TAD
%495 (08'ZZEPT) 0SCIH'LT oo’ 0o 00°060°€E 00 00°060°€E S0UBMOJ}Y S04S ¥ Wioyun
%LEY ($0'1£9'22) $0'1822¢ 0o 00° 00°0ST'S 00° 00°0ST’S oeg Ang swil sshojdw
+++ (£9°610°¢) £9'6T0°E 00 00° oo 00 00° 0O sabep swiieAQ
+++ (s2's2¥'y) SLSTH'Y 00 00 oo’ oo’ 00 uopon.3suUo) sebepy swndeAQ
+++ (PT'£258'12) YTETS'1C 00 0o 00’ oo’ 00’ uoiensIUIWPY sabep swisAQ
++4 (FT0L0'TT) ¥T0L0'TT 0o oo 0[0} oo 0o sabep swWIeAQ
+++ (£9°991°02) £9°9%1°0¢ 00 0o’ 00° 0o 00’ ueld sebep swniaaQ
0 00008491 00’ oo oo 00'008°#9T 00° 00°008'#9T sabep swiang
%<2 12'82006 6/°145'SE 0o’ 00 00°009°€ZT 00° 00°009°€2T sabep swil 1ed
%0b [£7S58'580°T STHEF'0TL oo’ oo 00°062'S64'T 0o’ - 00°062'S6/'T soleles
_UCEOm._Un_
POy suoppesuel] suonpesuel| SeoURIGUIMDUT suo[pesuel | 1ebpng SjusSwpuswy Jebpng uonduassg JuNoooy
/PsN % QLA - 396png aiA alA Y3uoly Jusn) papuawy 1©bpng psjdopy

pund Is1emp - T0L
JUNo2DY 03 dnjj0y Pue JUNO2DY dNnjjoy apnpPuT

. 81/£0/S0 - 81/10/10 96uey a1eQ
Hoday sduewio4idd 326png asuadxgy






¥ 10 7 abed

00"

WY 87:85:TT 8T02/£0/50 U0 4adoo) Aujoloq Aq umy

+++ 00’ 00’ 00 oo 00" 00 senljioe4 Bulpjing jo soueusjulely
%95t (00°952°0T) £9'686"% ££°09¢’9 oo’ 00°'$60°T oo 004601 samy[ioe4 Bujping Jo soueuBIUIR)
%7E 90/66'Sh CT'/TH'CE 1864042 0S°20T'T 00'#4+'00T 4[0} 00'4Z%'00T sanived Buip|ing Jo soueusjulely
. m:_ﬂ__zm Jo wucm:wu:_m_}_

%TT 96°6/2'8€$ S 0LV'91$ 65'CV8'ST$ 6G°/95$ 00"E£6S'EL$ 00°0% 00°€65°CL$ :
%IT 98°/0L7€E /¥'EESS [9°T80'TT 6G5°£9€ 00°€2E08 00° 00°€ZE0S (1190 soueURUIRK JuBWIdINDS
+++ (06"9%0°€) 06°9%%'T 00°009°T 00", oo 00 00’ Soxe] 91e1s] |esy
%8THE  (0S°8TT'ST) 85'/TT'6 76'09T°9 00’ 00042 . 00° 00°0/2 SUOHEdIUNWIWC)
%T 0S°/€1'TC 058792 00’ 00’ 00°000°cT oo 00°000°€2 WNRUS. 8oUelnsut

%8¢ ET1°LL8'L9VS 6S'80£'/87$ 8T'EE/'8% 00'0% 00'6T6°£9/$ 00'0$ 00°'6T6'£9/4$ sjejol AMmn
%S¢ (00°000°S) 24997 8ceel’s oo’ 00°000°S 00" 00°000S 1omas pue Jsiepm - AN
+++ (£6°525) £6'5¢S 0o’ 0o’ oo 00 00 suoneys duind o1s(3 - Aujn
+++ (£S'6£T'SOT) (S'6/7°S0T 00’ 00" ool oo’ 0[o} sBulp|ing o13|3 - AN
+++ (58°612/99T) S8'61/'99T 00 oo 00’ 00’ 0o Sjueld oUIdRIT - Aumn
+++ 00" 00° oo 0o’ 00 00 oo’ SUPST - AN
+++ 00’ 0o oo 00 00 v[o} 00" suopels duind ses - AN
+4+ (05°¥29'9) 0S°¥29'9 00° 00 00° 00° 00" sbuipjing se9 - Ayjan
%Ll 869507 70°298'9 oo oo’ 00°676'8 00’ 00'616'8 sjueld ses - AN
0 00'000°05Z 0o oo 00 00°000°0SZ 0[0} 00°000°05Z sen - Ajjnn
. Amn

) S|ej0], SadIAIRS

%TT 8¥"/90'0vv$ ¥6'99T/091$ 85 /16°0ST$ 9£"THSbvé 00"ZST'IS/$ 00°0% 00°ZST1S/$ [enjoeljuo)
%0 00°08€70€ 00" o0 oo 00°08£°0¢€ oo 00°08¢0€ A seoiAIeS [enoeuUo)
%T9/ (zs ccg’e8) £0'2S6°/5T SH'ZET9PT 9E THS'Y 00'1S2°0T 00 00'TSL'0T 9430 Se0IAIRS [eNIDR.UOD
%/PS0T  (00°6£6°9) [8'%12'T €168/} 00 00°1¢ 00 00°1Z -BunetadQ seoiales [enpenuo)
%0 00°000°00Z 00’ 00 o0 00°000'00/ 0o 00°000°00Z S8DIAIBS [enjoe.nuo)
S3DIAISS jenjoeijuo)

. s|jejo| wucm:wuc_m_z

%6T E€T'99TV6TS 98'v69°cL$ TO'9PE6TTS T6°80T'T$ 00°£02'/8E$ 0070$ 00'£0Z°£8¢c$ 18 dleday
%1 96°9/6ET PLYSERT 0£'89T79 00" 00°0007041T oo’ 00°000°04T SOURUSIUIR g Jiedey
%/~ (00°¥09'6T) G929/ Se/£T'6T 00 00°96£°0T 00 00°96£°0T SdUBURUIR B Jledey
+++ oo 00’ 00 oo 00’ oo’ oo 2oUBURIUR R Jledey
%8 00'89€‘8TT LTHS6'TT €L°S¥0'ET oo’ 00°89€’€ST oo 00°89€°€ST 20UBURSUIR| g Jiedey
%LTL (€£7292'18) I TH0’se T2%91°09 T6'80TT 00" EbP'S oo 00'EbP'S SOURUIUIR) g Jledey
%ET 05'/89°LE 80°78S 1T TH0EL 00° 00°000°0S 00’ 00°000°05 soueURUIR g Jieday
adueuduie 3 leday

pooy suopesuel] SUOIOBSUBL | SeoueIquINduUg suolpesuel| Jobpng SjusSwpuUaWy 19bpng UoNdLSS3( JUNG0Y

/PSN %  AlA -19Bpng ali dlA YUOW Jus4n) pepuswy 1@b6png pajdopy






t 40 € 9bed

WV 8¢:8S:TT 810¢/£0/50 U0 J2doo) Ayzoloq Ag uny

%TZ S8'TISV80'L$S  0S'898'SST'C$  LI'SSE'6VO'T$ 98'LLL'TLS  TS'S8L'T6T'OTS - TS'8TT'PES  00°LSS'SST'OTS
%0 00°000°b¥9’€$  0070$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'000'vH9'c$ 000% 00'000'b19°c$
+++ 00 00 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° YSAS 03 ojsued ]
0 00°000"++8 00 00 00 00°000"++8 00 00°000"++8 SAM 03 J9jsued |
0 00°000°00€"T 00 00" 00 00°000°00¢"T 00 00°000°00€"T pung Jemag 03 Jajsuel}
0 00000005 T 00 00 -00" 00"000°005°T 00’ 00°000°00ST uoHON.ASUOD JS3eM 03 Jajsuel]
+++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00 00 SOUBADY JO JusLUARdSY
+++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00° 00" sjusiwsAoidw] puet g pueT -ende)
+++~ 00 00 00 00 00 00’ 00" peoy R speoy-leyiden
+++ 00 00" . 00 00’ 0o 00 00 Buipiing g sbulping-je3ided
+++ 00° 00 00* 00 00° 00 00 SopIYaA-leNde)
+++ 00 00 00 00 00 00" 00 juswdinb3-leyde)’
%0 ££'5998'9T$ LTVETS 00'0% 00'0% 00°000°£2$ 00°0$ 00°000°£2$ s|ejo] s394 yueq
0 00°0007ST 00° -00° 00 00°000°ST 00° 00°000°ST s994 ( [eba7) Yjueg ssed Yueg
+++ (LT'veT) LTPET 00 00 00 00 00 $994 >jueg s8] dueg
0 00°000°ZT 00 00 00 00°000'ZT 00 00°000°ZT $93d >ueg
S994 yueqg
%P1 (zZ'1v8's6%) 0/'S/T'92$ 75'880°S5T$ 00'0%$ 00°€TH'S8TS 00°C9/'€E$  00°T99°TSTS$ siejol *osin
%65 (TCzo1'T) 0L°E¥ET TS'88L"T 00° 00°000% 00° 00°000"% Sjuswssinquiey pue spunjsy
%ET (00°6€L'¥6) 00°Z€8'ce 00°0€€"Z5T 00" 00°€ZH 18T 00"79/'c€ 00"199'ZbT S99 [ednjyoaniyd.y/Bulissuibug
. ) s[ej0] saseydind
0 007000°0ST$ 00'0$ 00"00000T$ 00'0% 00'000°0S¢$ 00'0% 00'000°057$ juawdinby
+++ 00° 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00 SOPIYSA seseydind juswdinby
+++ 00 00 00° 00 00 00 00" AneaH seseyping Juswidinbg
+++ (00"0009) 00° 00°000°9 00 00’ 00 00 SO seseydind Juswidinbg
+++ 00" 00° 00 00" 00 00 00 $9seyind uswdinby
0 00"000"9ST 00 00°000'%6 00 00000052 00* 00000052 sese(ind juswdinbg
saseyn.ing judwdinbgy
S|ejo
- seiy[oey bulpjing
%TZ 90 TLL'ETTS 08'9TH'LE$ YT0TH 0€$ 0S'C0T‘T$ 00'86S'T8T$ 00°0$ 00'865'T8T$ 40 BdUBUUIRK
0 00'0E0708 00° 00 00° .~ 00°0£0°08 00° 00°0€0708 sanioed Buipiing Jo soueusjuel
P09y suopesuel | suoppesuel] SooueIquINDUg suoidesuel 19bpng SJUSLpUSULY bpng uondudsa N0y
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ala alA UIUOW Jua.Lin) papuaWwy 196png pajdopy






¥ 40 { abed

WY 8¢:85:TT 810¢/£0/50 uo Jedoo) Ayzoioq Ag umy

S|ejol pung

%TT S8'195'p80'L$ 05'89885T'¢$ LT'SSE'640'TS 98°'//L'2/$ 768°58/°767°01$ 75°'827'ves 00°/85857°0T$ 191 - TOL pund

S|eJu].

. jusunedaq Jo3ep)

%TZ (58°'795'¥80°2$)  .(05'89885T°2$)  (LT'SSE'6v0'1$)  (98°244'2/$)  (25°684'262'0TS) (zs'8ze'pe$)  (00°£8S'8SC'0TS) - 08T 2uswyedsg

S|e10] uoReNSIUIPY

%T¢ (S8'195'¥80°28)  (05'898'8ST'z$)  (/LT1'SSE'6b0'1$)  (98°277'2/$) (z5's8/'267'01$)  (zs8zT've$)  (00°285'857°01$) - 000 uoislng
%TC G8'T957+80°/$ 05°898'851'% /T'SSERH0 TS 98°2L/7T$ 75°98/7262°01% 75°'872'v<S 00°/S5'852°01% STV1OL 3SNIdX3

p, ooy suopoesue.| SuojoesuRl seouelquinoul suojpesuel] Jobpng SjuswpuaIWy Jobpng uondussad UNoXDY

/pasn %  QLA-396png ala adlA Yuo 3usn) papusuly 1°bpng pajdopy






Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities
From: Todd Danielson & Rob Munro
Subject: Agenda Items — May 15, 2018

Date: May 11, 2018

Item 3. Expenditures - TAD ,

: rimary #3 is still
being installed on

. under construction 51g
site.

Item 5A3: Lateral Updates ~

The lateral separation program continues to progress. As of May 10, 2018, letters have been
sent to 3,043 residents indicating that they may have clean water entering their sanitary lateral




Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for May 15, 2018
Page 2 of 2

and requesting Avon Lake Regional Water be contacted to determine whether this may be the
case. To date, 2,865 (94%) have responded (up 8 since 4/27/18, an average of 4/wk). Of the
2,865, 2,311 either have come into compliance or were already in compliances (>8 confirmed
each week) and 554 either have problems or are believed to have problems. By extrapolation,
approximately 675 (554 + ~67% of homes not inspected) may need to do some work to come
into compliance. The attached table/graphs provide additional information.

As of May 10, 2018, 68 of the homeowners with the 11/30/18 deadline have yet to respond and
have their free inspection (down 6, ~1.5/wk). It is anticipated, approximately 275 need to do
some work to comply by 11/30/18 (~9/wk).

The total executed Lateral Loan Program agreements are now at 283 (up 2 since April 27;
2018), with $985,798 committed and $575,040 paid to contractors so far. The average loan
request is for approximately $3,425.

In the last two months, five different contractors have been paid through the lateral loan
program. Though there are other contractors in the program, they have not done much work

lately. In speaking with Customer Service staff, two additional contractors have been approved
to perform lateral separations and be paid through the loan program.

Because progress regarding inspections slowed, Avon Lake Regional Water placed door
hangers recently and is preparing to knock on the doors of those whom have not responded to
inspection requests. ‘

Item 5A4: CUE/CUO Report and Action Items —TAD/RKM

Lake Road depression — UUI is having Erie Paving re-level the depression on May 15.

Sewer backup at customer’s house — Staff is working with UUI regarding the reimbursement.

Department of Energy Conference — This conference will be held in Cleveland August 21 — 23.
CUE has reached out to offer a tour. They may be interested and will get back to us.

Banking fees - CUE talked with the Finance Director who will be reviewing all of the City’s
banking needs and will get pricing from all of the banks located in Avon Lake.

Continuous Improvement — Staff met in groups this week and created several process maps,
and the leadership team continued with its “Leading Change” training. The CUE and CUO will
have more information on our efforts at the next meeting.

ltem 7: Executive Session — TAD

The Chairman requests an Executive Session to discuss legal matters.

Recommended Motion:

| move to meet in Executive Session as allowed by ORC 121.22 to discuss legal matters and to
include the CUE, CUO and Community Outreach Specialist.




